

## CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Bakken, Per Menzony  
Born: 30. October 1948, Trondheim, Norway  
Civil status: Divorced, 2 children  
Citizenship: Norwegian

### **Education:**

1967: General Certificate of Education (Advanced Level), Trondheim, Norway  
1973: Bachelor of Science (Biology/Chemistry) University of Oslo, Norway  
1977: Equivalent to Ph.D (Cand.real) (Biology), University of Oslo, Norway

### **Professional background:**

1974 -1977: Assistant professor, University of Oslo  
1974 -1977: Assistant professor, Norwegian Agricultural College,  
1978 -1985: State Pollution Control Authority, Product Control Division  
1986 -1998: Ministry of Environment, Department of International co-operation, Climate and Polar affairs,  
    1986-89 - Senior Engineer (International negotiations on air pollution)  
    1989-91 - Head, Negotiating Secretariat (climate change/air pollution)  
    1991-94 - Special Advisor (acting head) of the secretariat for climate change and international negotiations on air pollution  
    1994-98 - Deputy Director General, responsible for polar affairs(Arctic/Antarctica), nuclear issues and bilateral co-operation with East-European countries.

1989-98 - Member of the management group in the International Department of the Ministry of Environment

### **Other experience:**

1980-1984: Member of the Ministry of Agriculture's National Pesticide Board

1981-1983: Chairman for the State Pollution Control Authority's Ad Hoc group on contaminants

1978-1986: Norwegian delegate to UNEPs Co-ordinating Committee on the Ozone Layer (CCOL)

1984- 1985: Member of delegation/Head of delegation during the negotiation on the Vienna Convention for the Protection of the Ozone Layer.

1986-1993: Head of the Norwegian delegation and chief negotiator during the negotiations for the 1987 Montreal Protocol on Substances that Deplete the Ozone Layer, the 1990 revision and the 1992 revision of the Montreal Protocol

1986-1988: Head of the Norwegian delegation and chief negotiator during the ECE negotiations on the NOx-protocol to the Convention on Long-Range Transboundary Air Pollution

1991: Head of the Norwegian delegation and chief negotiator during the ECE negotiations on the VOC-protocol to the Convention on Long-Range Transboundary Air Pollution

1994: Head of the Norwegian delegation and chief negotiator during the ECE negotiation on the second Sulphur Protocol to the Convention on Long-Range Transboundary Air Pollution

1988-1994: Head of the Norwegian delegation of the Intergovernmental Panel of Climate Change (IPCC).

1990: Member of the Norwegian delegation to the Second Climate Change Conference

1991-1994: Member of the Norwegian delegation to the Intergovernmental Negotiation Committee (INC), United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change

1994-1998 : Alternate head of delegation of the Norwegian delegation to the Arctic Environment Protection Strategy (AEPS) and the Arctic Council (co-operation between the 8 Arctic countries)

1994-1998: Alternate head of delegation of the Norwegian delegation of the Barents Council (Environment).

1998- Assigned to the secretariat of the UN Secretary General's Task Force on Environment and Human Settlement, UN Reform

1998-1999: Head of the Revitalisation Team to restructure, refocus and reorganise UN Commission on Human Settlements (UNCHS)

1999-2001: Officer-in-charge, Secretariat of the Basel Convention

2001-2005: Deputy Director of DTIE, Paris

2005, May - 2007, August: Director of IETC, Osaka and Shiga, Japan

2007, September - : Head of Chemicals Branch of DTIE, Geneva

2010, September - : Officer-in-Charge of International Environmental Technology Centre (IETC) of DTIE, Osaka and Shiga (duty station Geneva)

## **Other**

Received USEPA's Stratospheric Ozone Protection Award, 1999, for Diplomatic and Regulatory leadership in the Montreal Protocol